Addo, Wolfganﬂ AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:23 PM

To: VCO Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: Room needed for MDE July 12 2018
Hello Danny,

I'd like to book a room for Minister David Eby for Thursday July 12", 2018.
Meeting with Trial Lawyers Association of BC.

Time : 1:00pm-2:00pm

Total # of People : Approximately 5

Kind Regards

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.be.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Subject: FW: Submission by TLABC regarding regulations for the Insurance (Vehicle) Amendment
Act

Attachments: Letter from JR to AG re regulations submission_06292018.pdf

Hello Maya,
This meeting has been scheduled for July 12", 2018 between 1pm to 2pm.
So if you could please provide materials for this meeting that would be great.

Thank you,

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX _
Subject: RE: Submission by TLABC regarding regulations for the Insurance (Vehicle) Amendment Act

Hi Candice and Wolfgang,
The AG would like to meet with TLABC as they’ve suggested in their correspondence. Can we find a time for this
meeting — likely the week after next at earliest. Please invite ministry staff to attend. No briefing note required.

Thank you,

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: Submission by TLABC regarding regulations for the Insurance (Vehicle) Amendment Act

New correspondence from the TLABC.

Candice

From: Shawn Mitchell [mailto:shawn@tlabc.orq]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Harvey, James AG:EX; 'John Rice'

Subject: Submission by TLABC regarding regulations for the Insurance (Vehicle) Amendment Act

Dear Minister,
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Please find attached a cover letter from John Rice, TLABC Secretary/Treasurer, as well as a paper containing the
Association’s thoughts regarding regulations for the Insurance {Vehicle) Amendment Act.

Sincerely,

Shawn Mitchell

Shawn Mitchell

Chief Executive Officer
Direct Line: 604-696-6517

TRIAL LAWYERS ASSOCIATION of BRITISH COLUMBIA
1111-1100 Melville Street, Vancouver BC VGE 4A6

T: 604-682-5343 (Toll Free: 1-888-558-5222)

Website: www.tlabc.org Email: shawn@tlabc.org

Rights Over Arbitrary Declslons
for British Colurnbians
L I | W SAY TRLTTO AR DN FILEATE

@ crorviomc € crosororic

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and or privileged information. Please
contact us immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication
recelved in error,.or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.
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Addo, 'Wolfgang AGEX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes,
Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Duffus,
Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: RE:s.12

Attachments: s.12

Hello Maya,

Please see the attached signed by AG.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: s.12

‘Good afternoon,

Please see the attached AG DBN, with a decision requested by July 3rd. Thank you,

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 9)7

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including ony attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provinciol Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General, If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, Wolfga_ng AGEX

From: ' Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: Revised 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation
Hello Maya,

Please see notes form MDE

Thank you,

From' Eby, David AG EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Revised 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

For some reason the German reforms are not in the memo.
D.

From' Addo, Wo[fgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: Revised 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

Good Afternoon Minister,

I have uploaded the revised copy to your iPad (For S

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From. Enge[brecht, Maya AG: EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject: Revised 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached revised DBN with a decision requested by July 6. Please accept my apology for any
confusion. Thank you,

Best Regards,
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Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC VBW 917

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

Hi Wolfgang,

Apologies - kindly hold off on this note. | just received a revised BN from JSB which is now with the DAG for review and
approval. Thank you.

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday; June 26, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Subject: RE: 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

Hello Maya,
This is still pending.

Thank you,

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FW: 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

Good afternoon Wolfgang,
Please could you check on this DBN as well? Thanks.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

~ Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 917

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. if you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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From: Engeibrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:43 PM _

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject: 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached DBN for the Minister’s decision. A decision is requested by June 22™. Sorry for the short
turnaround time on this one. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov’t, Victoria, BC VEW 97

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and ony attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email,
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Addo, Wolfgang AGEX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework
FYI

Thank you,

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework

Next Wednesday at 2pm looks good — at VCO. July 4™

Gala

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework

Hello Gala,

Can you please advise.

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework

Hi Wolfgang,
Further to Gala’s note below, please could you look into availability? Thank you.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Pravincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately

and notify me by telephone or by email.
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard ] AG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework

Hi Richard
Can we please coordinate a briefing on this for the Minister next week? Including Maya and Connie though | note
Connie is.away until next week.

Thank you,

Gala

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework

Briefing required.
D.

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework

Good Afternoon Minister,
| have uploaded a copy to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=>June 29)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:50 PM.
To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached AG DBN for the Minister’s decision. A decision is requested by July 13th. Thank you.

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
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email messege and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, WoIfEang AG:EX —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework
Attachments: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework.pdf
Hello Gala,

Can you please advise.

Thank you,

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie AG:EX _
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

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval fromthe

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

To: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework

Hi Richard
Can we please coordinate a briefing on this for the Minister next week? Including Maya and Connie though I note
Connie is away until next week.

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
| have uploaded a copy to your iPad (FOI‘SlgmﬂgandDECISIDH“)JUHEZQ)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:50 PM

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

Ph: 778-974-3796 '

This message; including any attachments ta it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments jmmediately
and notify me by telephone or by email,
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Addo, Wolfgant_; AG:EX

T T T T N ST
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX
Ce: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework
Attachments: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework.pdf

‘Good Afternoon Minister,

| have uploaded a copy to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=>June 29)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:50 PM _

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: 550903 - AG DBN - Tribunal Compensation Framework \

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
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC VBW 9J7

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

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing with Paul Yearwood from the Premier's Office
Hello Maya,

Its 250 387 1806

Thank you,

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing with Paul Yearwood from the Premier's Office

My pleasure Wolfgang. Please could you send me Chris’ whole phone number? We just had new phones installed and
can no longer do 5 digit dialing.

Thanks
-M

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX'

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing with Paul Yearwood from the Premier's Office

Thank you Maya and really appreciate.
Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing with Paul Yearwood from the Premier's Office

Thanks Wolfgang — | will confirm with Paul and advise Chris.

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

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Briefing with Paul Yearwood from the Premier's Office
Importance: High

Good Morning Maya,

[ just got a call from Chris at the Premier’s Office.

She would like DAG’s Office to confirm if Paul Yearwood will be attending the Briefing on Tuesday July 3%, 2018 at

2:30pm

Her phone # is 17806 so if you could please touch base with her for more details that will be great.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc
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Addo, Wolf&anﬂ AG:EX

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
‘Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing with Paul Yearwood from the Premier's Office

Thanks Wolfgang ~ | will confirm with Paul and advise Chris.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 9)7

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Gavernment without prior written approval from the
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

| just got a call from Chris at the Premier’s Office.

She would like DAG’s Office to confirm if Paul Yearwood will be attending the Briefing on Tuesday July 3", 2018 at
2:30pm

Her phone # is 17806 so if you could please touch base with her for more details that will be great.

‘Thank you,
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Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866
Wolfgang. .bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

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

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfaang AG:EX I e —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FWis12

Attachments: s.12

Good Morning Minister,

I have uploaded a copy to'your iPad (For Signing and Decision=>Urgent)

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

Subject: 5.12

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
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov'’t, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not fo be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General, If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, Woh‘gang AG:EX

T T N T
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: FW: Omineca General Store - RAS license application
Attachments: RicohScan

Fyi

From: Derksen, Lory [mailto:Lory.Derksen@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Omineca General Store - RAS license application

From: Derksen, Lory
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; Milne, Gala AG;EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Frenkel, Nadine <Nadine.Frenkel@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Omineca General Store - RAS license application

Good afternoon

Please see attached the letter and accompanying documents supporting Manson Creek’s Omineca General Store with
their application for a RAS license. The original copy will be sent by mail. Please advise if there is anything else needed

from our office to assist with this request.

Regards,

Lory Derksen

Constituency Assistant to;

MLA John Rustad

Nechako Lakes

183 First Street, PO Box 421
Vanderhoof, British Columbia V0J 3A0
Office: (250) 567-6820

E-mail: Lory.Derksen@leg.bc.ca
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
Attachments: 550816 - AG DBN - prioritization of legislation - updated June 21.pdf

Good Afternoon Minister,

I have uploaded the revised copy to your iPad {For Signing and De
Thank you,

Wolfgang

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX: Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject: Revised 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached revised DBN with a decision requested by July 6™. Please accept my apology for any
confusion. Thank you.

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
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Apologies - kindly hold off on this note. 1just received a revised BN from JSB which is now with the DAG for review and
approval. Thank you.

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:17 PM
To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX _
Subject: RE: 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legislation

Helio Maya,
This is still pending.

Thank you,

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX -
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:43 PM
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

Please see the attached DBN for the Minister's decision. A decision is requested by June 22™. Sorry for the short
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

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed-outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:20 PM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: Travel Voucher for Gala Milne-June 24-28, 2018
Attachments: Gala's Trip to Whitehorse.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached details for Gala Milne between June 24"-28" 2018.

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

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Caller:s.22 -Phone /s.22

Hello Derrick & Gala,
So, Curtis would like to speak to any off you regarding an ICBC suggestions he has.
His phone number isS-22

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: s.14

Attachments:

Good Afternoon All,

Please see below email

Thank you,

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX: Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX: Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject:s.14

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached AG IBN, a copy of which is also saved to the SharePoint. This briefing note supports the briefing
scheduled for tomorrow morning at 10:30 am.

Please could your office share this IBN with the following:

Harry Bains, Minister of Labour
Don Wright, Deputy Minister to the Premier, and
Trevor Hughes, Deputy Minister of Labour

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victaria, BC VBW 9J7

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, .r‘nc!udfn_g any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by emai.
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Addo, WOIfEang AG:EX — — e i T

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX: Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: RE: 5.14 Briefing Friday June 29 at 10:30 am
Hello Maya,

‘Got it and thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 1:.57 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FWs. 14 Briefing Friday June 29 at 10:30 am

Hi Wolfgang,
Further to my e-mail below, the second BN referred to is now attached. Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne; Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: s.14 Briefing Friday June 29 at 10:30 am

Thanks Wolfgang. Is % hour available? James Harvey, Kate Saunders and Peter Ameerali will attend via conference
from James'’s office using the Minister’s conference details.

The attached IBN will be relevant as well as another BN which | will send as soon as it has been reviewed by the
Deputy. Thank you again for your assistance in setting this up.

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

This message, including ony attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approvel from the
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this.communication in error; please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Cc: Miine, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: s.14 Briefing Friday June 29 at 10:30 am

Hello Maya,
How long is the meeting for

Thank you,

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: s.14 Briefing Friday June 29 at 10:30 am

Hi Wolfgang,

James Harvey, ADAG (LSB) advises that the Minister would like a briefing on 5.14 tomorrow at 10:30 am. Please
could you confirm availability? Thank you.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht:

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC VBW 9J7

Ph: 778-974-3796

‘This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX )
Subject: RE: AG Draft Email with a referral to CCU - Many thanks .. FW: Hate Speech Targeting

Transgender persons, youth and parents in the Fraser Valiey by Culture Guard and
Canadian Christian Lobby

Cliff number 551166

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Email with a referral to CCU - Many thanks .. FW: Hate Speech Targeting Transgender persons, youth
and parents in the Fraser Valley by Culture Guard and Canadian Christian Lobby

T SR S - RN B— s T T ARttt 28 o AP 8 e A 1 450561 R 5o s s o BN i 8 e 5k s

From: -2 [mailto:s.22 |
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Hate Speech Targeting Transgender persons, youth and parents in the Fraser Valley by Culture Guard and
Canadian Christian Lobby

Good morning Mr. Eby,

In a conversation with the Attorney General of Canada, | was directed to you. | apologize for the length of this
message, however the details here are important.

Please see attached correspondence with the Prime Minister's Office last fall in regards to an established hate
group named Culture Guard circulating in British Columbia hosting rallies and information sessions to incite
hatred against the LGBT community and particularly transgender children. Please note CBC Dateline is
currently actively working on an expose investigation on Culture Guard and Kari Simpson.

s.22

I'am certain you are deeply aware of the mass amounts of misinformation surrounding the Ministry of
Education's SOGI 123 resource which is circulating in our province and particularly in the Fraser Valley. Kari
Simpson via Culture Guard (described in attached email) has been setting up 'SOGI Information Sessions’,
going town to town, preaching hateful rhetoric, promoting conversion therapy, and sharing 'information’ on
the SOGI resource which is a gross misrepresentation of the facts surrounding the resource, the Ministry of
Education and the LGBT and specifically transgender community. She has declared 'war' on the LGBT
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community and any who support them, including educators, the head of the BC Teachers' Federation and the
like. She spews hate so vile | cannot sit through recordings of her rally speeches. Those non-LGBT members in
attendance have described the experience as terrifying, watching a local trans woman mocked, heckled and
misgendered, and some giving the Nazi salute. Recently Kari Simpson has linked with the Sons of Odin, who
have been appearing at anti-SOG! rallies. At a rally last week in Langley, SOl members were seen hiding
accross the street gathering counter-intelligence, filming our pro-SOGI rally attendees. Ms. Simpson has also

reported to media outlets that she has invited the Hell's Angels to attend her rallies. Parents who stand up to
Kari Simpson are threatened, publicly targeted and attempts to intimidate them into silence are employed. Parents
who have gone to police have not received support and have been told the Crown will not support charges.

22 are members of this hate group and have joined
in her cause, speaking out publicly against support for transgender children and denouncing supportive
parents as child abusers. The hate speech has been nothing short of apalling and in direct violation of the BC
Human Rights Act, and yet they retain their positions as 5.22

s.22

s.22 . Police advised the Lrown
would not support charges.At a public high school graduation ceremony last week s.22

8$.22 _

$.22 The local activity of Culture Guard, $.22 has directly led to a number of

targeted hate events in our city and at our local schools.

Most recently, two new parties who are allies of Kari Simpson have emerged and formed an organization

ti2tI2ed the Canadian Christian Lobby. It is comprised ofs.22
S.

s.22 This group equally is booking event after event on SOGI 123.

Both groups continue to be banned for periods of time by social media platforms for hate speech, yet no
charges or consequences otherwise have come their way, so they can continue on, and they are growing. We
in BC seem to be seriously behind the rest of the country in prosecuting hate speech and we must do

better. Most recently Bill Whatcott was arrested and charged for a hate crime in Toronto, ON. He was not
charged for the exact same activity that he engaged in while in British Columbia, despite the victim's requests
to police and a civil suit.

Sir, | ask that you please consider making the investigation and prosecution for hate speech of these two
groups and their associates a priority. |also ask that Crowns be asked to consider charges for these groups a
priority. The damage they are doing to the LGBT community is profound. LGBT children are frightened,
targeted and at higher risk. Many have expressed an extreme sense of hopelessness that anti-LGBT sentiment
promoted by these groups is gaining traction, reversing all the extensive work that went into building Human
Rights protections around these groups for so many years. The actions of these groups have 'normalized hate'
in our area, and made it a safe haven for bigotry to come out of the closet in full force. $.22

s.22 ST R B =T

s.22 | cannot even begin to imagine what our
local trans community is feeling. You sir are the only person able to stop this. Please help.

For your consideration,
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Respectfully
5.22

From: Prime Minister/Premier Ministre <PM@pm.gc.ca>

Sent: November 21, 2017 3:12 PM

To:s.22

Cc: Jody Wilson-Raybould, P.C.,M.P.; Ralph Goodale, P.C.,M.P.
Subject: Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du Premier ministre

Dear S22

On behalf of the Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada, | would like to acknowledge receipt of
your correspondence regarding Bill C-16, An Act to amend the Canadian Human Rights Act and the Criminal Code.

| would first like to express my sincere regret that your concern about this serious issue is related to your family's
experiences in the Fraser Valley, British Columbia. Please be assured that your comments have been carefully noted.

As you may know, the matters you raise are of particular interest to the Honourable Jody Wilson-Raybould, Minister of
Justice and Attorney General of Canada, and the Honourable Ralph Goodale, Minister of Public Safety and Emergency

Preparedness. | have therefore taken the liberty of forwarding copies of your correspondence to the Ministers for their
information and consideration.

With respect to your comments on yours .22 _the matter falls within the provincial jurisdiction. If you have not
already done so, you may wish to share your concerns with the Honourable Rob Fleming, Minister of Education of
British Columbia. Minister Fleming can be contacted at EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca.

Thank you for writing to the Prime Minister.

B. Funes

Executive Correspondence Officer
for the Prime Minister's Office
Agent de correspondance

de la haute direction

pour le Cabinet du premier ministre

>>> From :5-22 Received : 20 Nov 2017 07:11:40
PM >>>

>>> Subject : Requesting Official intervention in Hate Group Targeting Transgender Children & Families - British
C >>>>

Dear Prime Minister,

Page 31 of 109 MAG-2018-87599



On this Transgender Day of Remembrance, | write to request your office's personal assistance in stopping a growing
hate-group in the Fraser Valley of British Columbia which is targeting transgender children and their families. This group
is travelling from city to city, holding rallies to fuel and grow their cause and following, and enlisting public officials in
their hateful speech against this marginalized group.

The group, Culture Guard, led by a Ms. Kari Simpson, has online campaign funding, an official online site, and is being
hosted by municipal venues. The group's activities and message are in direct contravention of Bill C-16, which you and
we fought so hard to see passed, and in contravention of the Canadian Charter of Human Rights and Freedoms and the
Criminal Code of Canada. The group targets inclusive education, parents of transgender children with personal online
attacks, and spreads misinformation on transgender persons with the intent to cause fear and uprising.

http;//www.cuitureguard.com/

Most recently, they have enlisted and bolstered a$-22 ) whao posted a
horrific transphobic message on social media in protest of SOGI 123 curriculum, a school curriculum set to be rolled-in
which introduces inclusive language in the classroom. His post indicated he held traditional views, that those who
support transgender children are committing child abuse, that this new curriculum was a weapon of propaganda, and
that we in Canada should be emulating Russia in regards to LGBT persons. He further quoted a US anti-LGBT hate-
group. This rant was widely publicized in the media ands-22 gathered a substantial following in his anti-trans
message. The local LGBT community as well as families of trans children have been fighting the aftermath of this for
weeks, and the movement against SOG! has barelled forward and increased in strength.

http://www.theprogress.com/news/chilliwack-trustee-publishes-anti-sogi-comments/

Culture Guard has embraced this local anti-LGBT movement and is planning to attend Chilliwack, BC tomorrow evening,
November 21st, at Evergreen Hall, in an anti-SOGI rally, where $-22 This anti-trans
movement against our children is growing, and we as local parents of transgender children feel powerless to stop it,
even in face of the law. At the moment C-16 feels like a life-saving weapon sealed behind unbreakable glass...none of us
know how to implement it or who to call on to do so.

Please, Mr. Trudeau, step in. We are tired. We have been fighting this battle against hate here in the BC for weeks

upon weeks, and the anti-LGBT movement continues to grow under Cuiture Guard and $-22 We have called for
his removal froms.22 More-so0,s.22
s.22 We
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have called for a criminal investigation into Culture Guard to have them quickly identified as an official Hate Group, so
that local venues would have leverage to no longer rent to them and online campaign sites could refuse to support their
cause, however we have no idea how to make this happen. We are begging for your assistance.

| haves.22 Mr. Trudeau, 522

s.22 | cannot begin to tell you the difference between the
areas on LGBT acceptance, education and inclusion. You and we have fought so hard for the rights of my children and
all LGBT Canadians. Please help us implement and protect them.

With utmost respect,

s.22
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Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: Reply Direct please with a referral to CCU ~ Many thakns FW: Inquiry about the BC

Elections Referendum Survey

Cliff number 551144

From: Minister, AG AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Reply Direct please with a referral to CCU - Many thakns FW: Inquiry about the BC Elections Referendum
Survey

From: 522 [mailtoS-22

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:58 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: s.22

Subject: Inquiry about the BC Elections Referendum Survey

Dear David Eby,

My name is $-22 . I am writing to you about the BC
Elections Referendum Survey which your office released a report on. My supervisor,s-22 who is Cced
to this email, is .22 _ . We would really like to have access to this data as [ would like to use it for

my PhDD dissertation. Could you please tell me what we need to do in order to get access to this data?

Sincerely,
s.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AGEX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AGEX
Subject: RE:s.14 Briefing Friday June 29 at 10:30 am
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

James Harvey, ADAG (LSB) advises that the Minister would like a briefing on s.14 tomorrow at 10:30.am. Please
could you confirm availability? Thank you.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General's Office, Ministry of Attorney General
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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: RE: s.14 Briefing Friday June 29 at 10:30 am
Hello Maya,

10:30am Confirmed. Any notes and attendees regarding this meeting so [ can put on the calendar.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: 5.14 Briefing Friday June 29 at 10:30 am

Hi Wolfgang,

James Harvey, ADAG (LSB) advises that the Minister would like a briefingon s.14 tomorrow at 10:30 am. Please
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

Page 36 of 109 MAG-2018-87599



Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11.05 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: Filing please - many thanks .. FW: Site C: A Shakespearean Tragedy of BC Politics |
The Tyee

Cliff number 551142

From: Minister, AG AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Filing please - many thanks .. FW: Site C: A Shakespearean Tragedy of BC Politics | The Tyee

From:S.22 [mailto:s.22
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 7:00 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, AG AG: EX; Minister,
MCF MCF:EX; CC Minister MCF:EX; Minister, CITZ CITZ: EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX; Minister,
ENV ENV:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR: EX, Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, JTT
JTT:EX; Minister, TRD JTT:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX; Minister, MMHA MMHA:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, PSSG
PSSG:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister, TAC TAC:EX; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Subject: Site C: A Shakespearean Tragedy of BC Politics | The Tyee

June 25, 2018
Premier John Horgan and the NDP Cabinet

This article is a scathing indictment of your decision to continue with the construction of Site C.  Having just
read the same book the author reviews we strongly agree with everything he exposes and add our own
comment. In the final chapter we learned thats.22 lobbied on behalf of a large
number of construction unions who wanted your government to continue with the construction of the
dam. So despite what the experts said, and what the ranchers, local indigenous people, environmentalists
and the BC public requested, you decided to let the unions decide on its future.

.22

s.22 . But your decision on
December 11th to continue the construction of Site C literally stunned us. We felt betrayed and decided we
could no longer support the NDP. Morally and ethically you made the wrong decision that day and we will do
everything we can possibly do to see your decision reversed. We strongly feel you will gain a great deal of
respect and support if you decide to reverse your decision — in fact it would be the right thing to do. Please

take time to read this article. When you do we believe you’ll be convinced to stop construction on the Site C
dam immediately.

Sincerely,
5.22
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PS: We're aware that the MLA’s received copies of Breaching the Peace by Sarah Cox as well as Damming The
Peace, The Hidden Costs of the Site C Dam, ed. by Wendy Holm. We feel its critical that they read both

books.

https://thetyee.ca/Culture/2018/06/25/Site-C-Shakespearean-
Tragedy/?utm source=weekly&utm medium=email&utm campaign=250618
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Hi Derrick,
Any idea on below email.

Thank you,

From: JIAQ CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:40 PM

Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Milne, Gala AG:EX

FW: O0OP-2018-81322 consult for MAG overdue

Consultation OOP-2018-81322 Due: April 19; additional Consultation OOP-2018-81322

Due: April 19

High

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81322 consult for MAG averdue

Importance: High

Hello,

e AL g e o o et b5 A,

| am following up on a consult that I sent to the Minister’s Office for FOI request OOP-2018-81322 back in April. I sent
the consult in two parts and have received no response. Can you please let me know the status of this consult? 1 have
attached both emails here for your reference.

Thank you,

Peggy King | FOI Specialist | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services

Ph: 778 698-2673 | e;Pegay.King@gov.bc,ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Addo, Wolfgana AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

e
Subject:

Good Afternoon Gayle,

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:26 PM
Moore, Gayle AG:EX

Harder, Derrick AG:EX: Milne, Gala AG:EX
RE:S.12

This has been signed by AG and uploaded into PLOS.

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From' Moore, Gayle AG EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Scott, Samantha

AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M AG:EX; Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX

Subject:s.12

Hello,
s.12

With thanks,

Gayle Moore
Legislation Coordinator

Justice Services Branch i B.C, Ministry of Attorney General

T:778.974.3694 C:250.413.7681

Live in the sunshine, swim the sea, drink the wild air. -~ Ralph Waldo Emerson
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Addo, W'oifgang AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Derrick,

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:19 PM
Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Caller; s.22

$.22  called the AG Office regarding the referendum taking place in October 22-Nov 30", 2018.

His question is that, how do an individual vote within this time frame when they are out of town and also can there be
an early vote for this referendum instead.

He also told me he spoke to the Electoral Officer at Elections BC and was not helpful. Not sure if you could help him.

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

T T ST
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4.07 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX
Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW:s.12

Good Afternoon Minister,
I have uploaded the copy to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=> Urgent)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Moore, Gayle AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Scott, Samantha
AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M AG:EX; Raddatz. Adrian AG:EX

Subject:s.12

Hellg,

s.12

With thanks,

Gayle Moore

Legislation Coordinator

Justice Services Branch | B.C. Ministry of Attorney General
T: 778.974.3694 (:250.413.7681

Live in the sunshine, swim the seq, drink the wild air. - Ralph Waldo Emerson
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Addo, W'olfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: RE:S.14
Nation's Notice of Appeal
Attachments: s.14
Hello Maya,

Please see the attached, has been signed by AG.

Thank you,
Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX: Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject:s 14

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached AG DBN for the Minister’s decision, a decision is requested by July 4™, Thank you.

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

i —
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Moore, Gayle AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX;
Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Cc: Mead, Rhonda M AG:EX; Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX
Subject: RE: RFL for review and approval/signature
Hello Gayle,

This has been signed by AG and uploaded into PLOS.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

Ffom: Moﬁre, Gayle AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX;
Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M AG:EX; Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX
Subject: RFL for review and approval/signature

s.12

Gayle Moore

Legislation Coordinator

lustice Services Branch | B.C. Ministry of Attorney General
T:778.974.3694 C: 250.413.7681

Live in the sunshine, swim the sea, drink the wild air. - Ralph Waido Emerson
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Addo, Wolfsang AG:EX — — —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Subject: RE: FYI/HEADS UP: Wednesday, July 4th

Hello Connie,
Thank you for the update.

Wolfgang

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Subject: FYI/HEADS UP: Wednesday, July 4th

Good morning, Wolfgang.

Please note that the DAG will be in Vancouver now on July 4™ 50 he’ll attend the following at the VCO.
s.12

Thank you, C
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: 551023 DAG Ltr tos.22 re. OAG Accounting Standards
Attachments: 551023 DAG Ltr to .22 pdf

Please advise.

Thank you,

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: FW: 551023 DAG Ltr toS-22 re. OAG Accounting Standards

Good morning Wolfgang,
Please could you check on this item and advise if the Minister approves and/or has any comments? Thanks very much.

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: 551023 DAG Ltr to S.22 re. OAG Accounting Standards

Good afternoon Wolfgang,

The Deputy would like the Minister to review and provide any comments on the attached letter prior to it being sent
out to $.22

Kindly provide to the Minister for his review and comment. Thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Ce: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: 550096 - AG DBN - Chase the Ace

Good Morning Maya,
This is still pending.

Thank you,

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FW: 550096 - AG DBN - Chase the Ace

Hi Wolfgang,
Sorry for all of the e-mails this morning. | have a few Briefing Notes that are coming up in my BFs. Please could you look

to see if this one is still pending?
Thanks.

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera
AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX
Subject: 550096 - AG DBN - Chase the Ace

‘Good morning,

Please see the attached DBN for the Minister’s decision. This note has been approved by the Deputy. Thank
you.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

Ph: 250-387-5211

This message, including any attachments to it, Is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today
Importance: High

Hello Derrick,
if you-please get the chance, could you ask MDE to sign this since is due today.
I just got a call from Donna saying its due today

Thank you,

From. Addo, Wolfgang AG: EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Good Morning Minister,

| have uploaded the revised copy to your iPad (Fgrs sning and Daciciondiiing 26

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG: EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Hi Wolfgang,

I've now uploaded the revised Order (with the AG’s signature block). It's in the “July 4 - Cabinet” folder under “AG OIC
- Financial Services Tribunal appointment July 2018”. Cliff is 550934.

Thank you!

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today
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Hello,

I've uploaded this to PLOS in the “July 4 — Cabinet” folder under “AG OIC ~ Financial Services Tribunal appointment
July 2018".
Cliff is 550934.

Thank you,

Donna Keyes

Legislative Coordinator

Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-974-3806
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Addo, Wolf&ang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AGEEX

Subject: FW: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Good Morning Minister,
| have uploaded the revised copy to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=>June 26)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX _

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Hi Wolfgang,

I've now uploaded the revised Order (with the AG’s signature biock). It's in the “July 4 — Cabinet” folder under “AG OIC
- Financial Services Tribunal appointment July 2018”. Cliff is 550934.

Thank you!

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Hello,

I've uploaded this to PLOS in the “July 4 — Cabinet” folder under “AG OIC - Financial Services Tribunal appointment
July 2018”.
Cliff is 550934,

Thank you,

Donna Keyes

Legislative Coordinator

Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-574-3806
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:50 AM
To: VCO Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing Request: 5.12

Hi Danny,

Two people.

Thank you,

e e —— ity S —— et taiting T S U —

From. VCO Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; VCO Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing Request:S.12

Hi Wolfgang,

I'd be happy to look into a boardroom for the Attorney General, how large will this meeting be (total number
of attendees)

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert
Administrative Coordinator
Vancouver Cabinet Office

Sent from ‘my BIackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:28 PM
To: VCO Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing Request: .12

Hello Sir/Madam,

I'd like to book a room for next week July 4™, 2018 forS- 12

Attendees:
s.12

Wednesday July 4", 2018 between 1:00pm -2:00pm

Thank you,
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Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wol'fgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Request:S-12

Good Morning Connie,
A quick question.
How large will this meeting be in terms of the total # of people. 'm trying to get a boardroom at the VCO,

Thank you,

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Briefing Request:s.12

Good afternoon, Wolfgang,

_ s.12
We’ve been asked to schedule a briefing with MDE for next week please re a

s.12

Thank you, C
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Addo, Wolfsang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW: OIC for AG rush approval - ICBC President

Good Afternoon Minister,
I have uploaded to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=June 26)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: OIC for AG rush approval - ICBC President

Hello,

I've uploaded this to PLOS in the “July 4 — Cabinet” folder, under “AG OIC ~ ICBC President appointment”.

Cliff is 550989.

Many thanks!

Donna Keyes

Legislative Coordinator

Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
(778) 974-3806
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Addo' Wol_faang__AG:EX = . T T T s —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX
Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW:s 14
s.14
Attachments:

Good Afterncon Minister,
I have uploaded to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=>June 26)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX: Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX: Richter. Connie AG:EX: Duffiis. Rohart (GCPF-FY
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
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Addo, Woifgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:29 PM
To: VCO Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing Request: S-12

Hello Sir/Madam,

I'd like to book a room for next week July 4™, 2018 forS.12

Attendees:
s.12

Wednesday July 4™, 2018 between 1:00pm -2:00pm

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866 |

w Addo@gov.be.ca
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Addo, Wolfsang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Have you booked a room at the VCO BEFORE.

Thank you so much Charlotte. That was helpful

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Have you booked a room at the VCO BEFORE.

Sorry Wolfgang,

1 only had VCO Boardrooms email up, so | can send you the correct identifier. | meant to delete it.

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; VCO Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Have you booked a room at the VCO BEFORE.

Hi Walfgang!
Yes!
You can send an email to VCO Boardrooms, (look in the address book to apply the email address)

| provide the date/time required.
Who the attendees are & if a. CC is needed.

They will confirm back, that they have room & it’s been booked.

Then ! send a note to the client confirming the appointment at VCO such as:

| have added your meeting to the Ministers calendar for ......... at . , at our Vancouver Cabinet Office.
The address is 740, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver.

Please advise at reception, that you have a meeting with Minister....... They will direct you on where to go.

Please advise names/titles of anyone else that will be accompanying you.

Hope that helps! Feel free to ask more questions!

©
Charlotte
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From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Have you booked a room at the VCO BEFORE.

Hello Charlotte,
Do you please know the procedure as to how to book a room at the VCO?

Thank you.

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX —_— —_— — —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Wendland, Justine AGRLEX

Subject: Have you booked a room at the VCO before

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

Subject: RE: 550816 - AG DBN - Prioritization of Legisiation
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

Ministry of Attorney General. Iif you hove received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
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

Please see the attached DBN for the Minister’s decision. A decision is requested by June 22", Sorry for the short
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

PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC VBW 9)7

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
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Addo, Wolfmw AG:EX

L T PO TR
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AGEX
Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: Veterans BC Identification Card update
Justan FYI

From: Groot, Jeff AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; McTeer, Catie AG:EX

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: Veterans BC Identification Card update

Wolfgang, FYl too, if it hasn’t come to you through other channels already. If/when it does, please let us know how we
can help. It would be useful if you guys can find out what kind of change he’s proposing, and we can then give any
advice/context you might need, or draft a response via correspondence as required.

Thx!

JG

From: Van Schaik, Connie [mailto:Connie.VanSchaik@icbc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, june 26, 2018 2:13 PM

To: McTeer, Catie AG:EX <Catie.McTeer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Groot, leff AG:EX <Jeff.Groot@gov.bc.ca>; Kortum, Melissa AG:EX <Melissa.Kortum@gov.bc.ca>; XT:Cooper, Doug
GCPE:IN <Doug.cooper@icbc.com>

Subject: Fw: FOR ACTION: Veterans BC Identification Card update

FYT - This is likely coming your/our way..

From: Moss, Jeremy CITZ:EX [mailto:Jeremy.Moss@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Schultz, Angela <Angela.Schultz@icbc.com>

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: Veterans BC Identification Card update

Hi Angela,
Just FYL. At the bottom of this thread is a request to meet to discuss a change to the BCDL, specifically

to add an identifier for veterans. | have recommended this be redirected to AG / ICBC. So, don’t think
you need to take any action on this yet, but just wanted to give you a heads-up.

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Campbell, Sarah CITZ:EX

Cc: Maclean, Debbie CITZ:EX; Engelbrecht, Karen CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: Veterans BC Identification Card update
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Hi Sarah,

No, | don’t think this one is for us. If the question was about BC Services Cards, yes, we could meet /
respond, but we don’t have any jurisdiction over the BC Driver’s Licence (BCDL). The BCDL is issued by
ICBC, which falls under the Attorney General. | think we should re-direct this request.

From: Campbell, Sarah CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Moss, Jeremy CITZ:EX

Cc: MacLean, Debbie CITZ:EX; Engelbrecht, Karen CITZ:EX
Subject: FOR ACTION: Veterans BC Identification Card update
Importance: High

HiJeremy,

Can you please take a look at the incoming email below (way down at the bottom!). My understanding
is that Veteran’s Affairs etc is federal jurisdiction, however Driver’s licences are provincial...can you
advise if this is something that we are in a position to respond to?

If it is, I'll send you an eApproval with the information below and the template to fili out. If not, we’ll
just advise the MO via the DMs office.

Thanks,
Sarah

Service BC Division
Ministry of Citizens’ Services

From: Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Campbell, Sarah CITZ:EX

Cc: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX; MaclLean, Debbie CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: Veterans BC Identification Card update

Hi Sarah,

See incoming request below from MO. Please have staff complete the template below or advise if this
falls under another Ministry and should be redirected.

Thanks.

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX

Cc: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: Veterans BC Identification Card update

Hi Jennifer,
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Could you please provide advice for the below meeting request? After looking at the oversight cheat-
sheet we have; 'm not entirely sure if this falls under Minister’s purview.

REQUEST TO DMO FOR MEETING ADVICE

REQUESTING MEETING: Harold Davis, President of the Persian Gulf
Veterans Of Canada

DATE OR MEETING TIMELINE:

TOPIC: Veteran Identification on Driver’s Licences

PREFERRED LOCATION:

MINISTRY RECOMMENDATION ON MEETING:

REASON MINISTER SHOULD MEET WITH THIS
PERSON OR GROUP:

**e.g. what are we trying to accomplish sending
Minister as opposed to staff taking the meeting?

LIST OF MINISTRY STAFF CRITICAL TO ATTEND
THIS MEETING:

PRE-BRIEF REQUIRED:
WHO WILL ATTEND PRE-BRIEF:

Thank you in advance,

Chelsea Delaney-Spindler
Administrative Assistant
Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250-387-9699

From: Harold Davis lmailto:p' residént@pg;gjangulfveteranscanéda.éa}
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Subject: Veterans BC Identification Card update

Afternoon Minister,

My name is Harold Davis and I'm the President of Persian Gulf Veterans of Canada, I would like to make
an appointment to discuss a small change to the Driver Licences to identify veterans in the Providence
of BC, I'm available almost at any time that works for your office.
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If you have any questions please contact me at any time.

Harold Davis
President
Persian G'ulf_ Veterans of Canada

i

Web http://persiangulfveteranscanada.ca/
Twitter https://twitter.com/persiangulfvets
Incorporation Non-Profit 1012376-5

This emall and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unautherized
copying, dissemination or other use by a person other than the named recipient of this communication is prohibited. If you received this in error or are
not named as a recipient, please notify the sender and destroy all copies of this email immediately.

Insurance Corporation of British Columbia | 151 W. Esplanade | North Vancouver | V7M 3H9
 Contact Us
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Addo, Wo‘lfsanﬂ AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Parking information for Planning Session

Importance: High

Hello Minister,
An FYI
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Parking information for Planning Session
Importance: High

Hi there- sending to you in Taneras absence. Thanks!

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Sue
LBR:EX <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>; Chapotelle, Jacqueline
TRAN:EX <jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca>; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>; Clark,
Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Pauia IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX <Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>; 'Erin Richards' <erin.richards@gov.bc.ca>;
Farmer, Leila PREM:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy
AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
<Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
<Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
<Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX <Lindsey.B.Jackson@gov.hc.ca>; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
<Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>; Justesen, Josh T FIN:EX <Josh.Justesen@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Larson, Lori MMHA:EX <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; 'McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX' <Erika.McCormick@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor-Schenk, Paige X
FIN:EX <Paige.McGregorSchenk@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Michell,
Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne., Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin

MCF.EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor. Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX <Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca>; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX
<Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Pommelet, Lisa
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EMPR:EX <Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
<Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russeli@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Scott, Samantha AG:EX <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX
<Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silveric@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
<Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Walker, Leah MCF:EX
<Leah.Walker@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX
<Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX
<Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Parking information for Planning Session

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please advise your Minister / Official that when they arrive to the hotel they can proceed directly into the parkade. If
they are staying at the hotel, they will provide their license plate at check in. If they are only parking for the day, they
can provide their license plate to myself or Lisa Prisiak outside the Aspen meeting room (located on the second floor).

Also — please ensure your Minister / Official brings a sweater and is aware that it is a casual dress code.

Thank you,
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message

Page 69 of 109 MAG-2018-87599



Addo, Wolf&anﬂ AGEEX _

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Thank you Minister. | have contacted Donna and she is looking into this.

Wolfgang

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Wolfgang:

| think this one was sent to me by mistake. OIC indicates Minister of Finance is supposed to sign off. Can you clarify with
Richard’s office?

D'-

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX
Subject: RE: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Finance supports

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Re: OIC for AG's approval - Financial Services Tribunal appnt - due today

Derrick

Can you please confirm direction with finance.
D.

On Jun 25, 2018, at 3:01 PM, Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX <Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon Minister,

| have uploaded the copy to your iPad (F

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

I've uploaded this to PLOS in the “luly 4 — Cabinet” folder under “AG OIC — Financial Services Tribunal

appointment July 2018".
Cliff is 550934.

Thank you,

Donna Keyes

Legislative Coordinator

Carporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-974-3806
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AGEX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX
Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW:s.14
s.14
Attachments:

Good Afternocon Minister,
Please see email below.

Thank you,

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Woifgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject:s.14
s.14

Good afternoon,

The Deputy asked that the attached DAG IBN be shared with the Minister for his information. 1 will also save a copy to
the Minister’s SharePoint site. Thank you.

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

Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediatefy
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, Wolfganﬂ AGEEX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Eby, David AGEX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: 551023 DAG Ltr to S22 ' re. OAG Accounting Standards
Attachments: 551023 DAG Ltr ta$.22 pdf

Good Afternoon Minister,
Please see email below.

Thank you,

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: 551023 DAG Ltr toS.22 re. OAG Accounting Standards

Good afternoon Wolfgang,

The Deputy would like the Minister to review and provide any comments on the attached letter prior to it being sent
outtos.22

Kindly provide to the Minister for his review and comment. Thank you. _

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 917

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior writteri approval from the
Ministry ofAttc_:me}( General. If you have received this communication in error, please destray the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, Wolfgam_; AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Subject: RE: Question re.s.14

Helio Maya,

Yes-This is still pending

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Question re.S.14

Good morning Wolfgang,
Please could you check to see if this this DBN is still pending signature? Thanks very much.

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
Ministry of Attorney General, If you have received this communication in-error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

‘Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX _

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject: 5 14

‘Good morning,

Please see the attached DBN for the Minister’s decision. A decision date of June 22™ is requested, thank you.

Best Regards,

Mavya Engelbrecht

Acting Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

Ph: 778-974-37%6
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This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. if you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, Wolfﬂan& AG:EX )

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AGEX

Subject: RE: ATTENDEES: Confirmation of meeting with Hon. David Eby, QC, AG - Wednesday,

July 4, 2018, 8:30 to 9:00 am. in Vancouver

Hello Connie,
Thank you for the update. | have included Deputy to the calendar.

Wolfgang

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: ATTENDEES: Confirmation of meeting with Hon. David Eby, QC, AG - Wednesday, July 4, 2018, 8:30 to 9:00
am. in Vancouver

Hi Wolfgang,
Pls. note that the Deputy will also be participating via CC.
Thank you, C

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: ATTENDEES: Confirmation of meeting with Hon. David Eby, QC, AG - Wednesday, July 4, 2018, 8:30 to 9:00
am. in Vancouver

Hi Tanera,

Kurt Sandstrom and Julie Williams are confirmed to support via your office’s CC numbers.

Thank you, C

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject: FW: Confirmation of meeting with Hon. David Eby, QC, AG - Wednesday, July 4, 2018, 8:30 to 9:00 am. in
Vancouver

Hi Connie,

Not sure if this is what the AG was referring to last week but LSS called to see if they could meet with the AG....MDE has
agreed to meet Mr Benton in July. Please advise if ministry staff can attend.

Meeting with LSS
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Date: July 4

Time: 8:30am

Location: VCO

Topic: see attached

BN: No BN needed

Attendees: Mark Benton and Celeste Haldane

Thanks,

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Min of Health - Min Order for AG's approval - Nursing Colleges amalgamation

Helio Minister,
It doesn’t show as signed so if you could re-signed that would be great.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

B e e A A B T8 S e e A 1 T B St . SR

From: Eby, David AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Re: Min of Health - Min Order for AG's approval - Nursing Colleges amalgamation

Signed

On Jun 26, 2018, at 9:55 AM, Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Health is supportive

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

‘Subject: FW: Min of Health - Min Order for AG's approval - Nursing Colleges amalgam.

Good Afternoon Minister,

I have uploaded the copy to your iPad (Fo

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Min of Health - Min Order for AG's approval - Nursing Colleges amalgamation

Hello,

ation

Page 78 of 109 MAG-2018-87599



['ve uploaded this to PLOS in the “Ministerial Orders” folder, under “AG Min Order — Nursing Colleges
amalgamation”. '
Cliff is 550756.

Thanks!

Donna Keyes

Legislative Coordinator

‘Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-974-3806
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Caller: s.22

Hello Derrick,

22 .
® would like to talk to you when you get the chance.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.be.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: RE: Change Request: Mtg. on July 5th

Good Morning Connie,

The 5™ at 1pm would be fine.

Please confirm in order to make the changes on the Minister’s calendar.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Change Request: Mtg. on July 5th

Good morning, Wolfgang.

Re the conf call with the Minister, Deputy and Peter Juk on the 5 at 9AM, the Deputy has a conflict now so
could we pls. move this confidential briefing to perhaps the 4™ at 8AM or the 5™ at 1TPM?

Thank you, C
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Derrick,

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:14 AM
Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Caller;s.22

s22  from Vancouver would like you to call him ons.22

He said this is to do with an appointment request. He will be in Victoria tomorrow and would like to meet with you and

Gala.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby

250-387-1866
Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfg_aﬂ AG:EX

T B S s e
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX
Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AGEX
Subject: FW: Min of Health - Min Order for AG's approval - Nursing Colleges amalgamation

Good Afternoon Minister,

I have uploaded the copy to your iPad (For Signing and Decision—> URGENT)

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

I've uploaded this to PLOS in the “Ministerial Orders” folder, under “AG Min Order — Nursing Colleges amalgamation”.
Cliff is 550756.

Thanks!

Donna Keyes

Legislative Coordinator

Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Saolicitor General
778-974-3806
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Addo, 'Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW: Compulsary driving test for seniors.

From: Furstenau.MLA, Sonia [mailto:Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Re: Compulsary driving test for seniors

Thank you Jacquelinel
I look forward to hearing from you, Wolfgang.

Kayla Brent
Constituency Assistant to
Sonia Furstenau
Cowichan Valley MLA

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX <Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bec.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Furstenau.MLA, Sonia

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Compulsary driving test for seniors

Good Moming Kayla,

This, I believe, falls under the Attorney General, as they are now responsible for ICBC. T have cc'd Wolfgang from their office, to see
if he may be able to assist you.

Have a wonderful day. :)
Best,

Jacqueline Chapotelle

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

PO BOX 9055 Sin Prov Govt — Legislative Buildings Victoria BC V8V 1X4

P:250.387.1978 | E: Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for mon itoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please
contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: hitps://www_lobbyistsregistrar.be.ca/.

----- Original Message-----

From: Furstenau. MLA, Sonia [mailto:Sonia.Furstenau. MLA@leg.be.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:14 AM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
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Subject: Fw: Compulsary driving test for seniors
Hi Jacqueline,

I hope all is well!

Just reaching out regarding the email below as ['m curious if there are any sort of exemptions for low-income or fixed-low income

seniors?
Many thanks,
Kayla Brent

Constituency Assistant | Sonia Furstenau MLA
164 Station St, Duncan, BC V9L 1M7

From:$.22

Sent: Friday, June 15,2018 10:27 AM

To: RoadSafetyBC, JAG JAG:EX; Furstenau.MLA, Sonia
Subject: Compulsary driving test for seniors

Mr Sam MacLead
Superintendent of Motor Vehicles

Greetings

S'_22 . 1 am completely
in favour of having to do these test after turning 80 years of age, but
i feel it is wrong for seniors to have pay $80.00 for this compulsary test.
There are many seniors in the Province that live on minimum fixed
incomes, and with the ever increasing cost of living it can be a
hardship particularly when there are two seniors involved.
I strongly urge you and the B.C. government to implement a free test for
Seniors..

.22
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Addo, W'olfgang AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Derrick,

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Monday, June 25, 2018 2:28 PM

Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Caller:Bob Simpson-Mayor of Connel/ Phone # 250255 1433

Bob would like you to phone him regarding an open letter to MDE.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby

250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.be.ca
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Addo, Wolfaang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT - Attendance Declarations July 2018 - due July 15th
Attachments: Attendance Declaration Package - July 2018.pdf

From: Giuliano, Angela [mallto Anqela Giullano@leq bc cal

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:12 AM

To: NDP Legislative Assistants; LP Support Staff; LP Administrative Coordinators
Subject: IMPORTANT - Attendance Declarations July 2018 - due July 15th

Hi,
Please see below email and attachment for your attention.
Member's must complete and sign their attached attendance declaration Thear 5|gn t re must be w1tnessed

instructed in attached Memorandum from the Clerk of the House. Co _ ter
8. Ifyou have any questions please contact the Clerk's offn:e dnrectly

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca

From: Clerks of BC Legislative Assembly

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Attendance Declarations July 2018

Good morning,
Once again, it's time for attendance declarations. Please find attached a memorandum from the Clerk, an extract from
the Members’ Remuneration and Pensions Act, and an attendance declaration form for distribution to your Members. If

Members are going to be in Victoria, we would be happy to witness their declarations.

Also, if Members are signing declarations in their communities, they can forward us the notary bill and/or receipt and
we will direct pay the notary or reimburse the Member for any charges incurred.

If your Members will be gathering for a caucus meeting or other event where attendance declarations could be signed,
please let us know how we can assist.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,
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Office of the Clerk

Office of the Clerk | Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 221, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
| Tel: 250.387.3785

Page 88 of 109 MAG-2018-87599



Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: AG ~ Harms Question - May Calendar - Eby

Good Morning Derrick,
Can you please advise email below.
Thank you,

Wolfgang!

From: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: AG - Harms Question - May Calendar - Eby

Hello,

Please see my question below.
s.22

Thank you,

Ryan Schumm, B.A., CIAPP-C | Jr. FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | p: (778) 698-3285 | er
ryan.schumm@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victaria BC V8V 152

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged
or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please phone

or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX -

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:16 PM

To: ‘invite@eventbrite.com'

Subject: FW: You're invited to FRAFCA'S 3rd Annual Guiding Youth Home Gala (10 Nov 2018)
Good Afternoon Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to attend the FRAFCA'S 3rd
Annual Guiding Youth Home Gala November 10", 2018.

Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to attend and has asked that we extend his best wishes for a most
successful event.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

From: Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association [mailto:invite@eventbrite.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:37 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: You're invited to FRAFCA'S 3rd Annual Guiding Youth Home Gala (10 Nov 2018)

Hello,

You are invited to the following event:

- FRAFCA'S 3RD ANNUAL GUIDING YOUTH
- HOME GALA

Event to be held at the following time, date,
and location:

Saturday, 10 November 2018 from 5:00 PM to
11:00 PM (PST)

Aria Banquet Hall
12350 Pattullo Place
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Surrey, BC V3V 8C3
Canada

View Map

Share:

The All Nations Youth Safe House (ANYSH) has been providing services to at risk youth in
the Surrey area for over 10 years. ANYSH has served over 1000 youth from the ages of 15-
18 over the past years offering them a safe place to stay and caring staff that help them
connect to their goals while supporting their mental wellbeing. The Safe House is open to
youth of all genders and ethnicities providing a welcoming space for them to land in their
times of transition.

In 2016, FRAFCA hosted our first annual Fundraising Gala to share with the community our
plans to embark on a new journey to expand our services by offering a Youth Transition
Home. FRAFCA plans to provide housing services to youth who are transitioning out of care
ages 19-24. Through our work with the youth that have come and gone from the Safe House
we realize the great need for continued support and housing for the youth we serve.
Countless youth struggle with the transition into adulthood on their own and currently there
are very few options for them to receive the help they seek. We believe that providing a
supportive housing with wraparound services for them during these years is an essential
service that is currently lacking in our community but together we can work to make this goal
a reality.

This year we will be hosting our 3rd annual Guiding Youth Home Charity Event to continue
gain the seed money for this new project. Last year proved to be a great success earning us
over $12,000 towards our youth housing project. We are planning a night of fun and diverse
entertainment to raise funds and awareness for the youth we serve. The Fundraiser will take
place in November 10, 2018 at the Aria Banquet & Convention Centre in Surrey. FRAFCA
supports youth in and from care and provides opportunities for youth to share their art during
Guiding Youth Home. Come join us for a night of entertainment, fun, raffles silent auctions
and more!

Guiding Youth Home is a crowd pleaser! Let's change lives together!

Share this event on Facebook and Twitter. We hope you can make it!Cheers,Fraser Region
Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association

e drtaseen e s eGN0I .U 0t B 00

This invitation was sent to AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca by the organizer of this event, Fraser Region Aboriginal
Friendship CGentre Association.
To stop.receiving invitations from this organizer, you can unsubscribe.

Eventbrite, Inc. | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103

Page 96 of 109 MAG-2018-87599



Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AGEX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:05 PM

To: ‘africandescentsocietybc@gmail.com’

Subject: African Descent Society Meeting Request with Minister David Eby
Attachments: 549015 - May 29, 2018 response to $.22 - FMEP.docx
Good Afternoon $.22

Thank you for your email of June 15", 2018 and your request to meet with Honourable David Eby.
Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to meet with you at this time.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

From: African Descent Society. [mailto:africandescentsocietybc@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject:

To ministers assistant Bela.

Good evenning and how are you. I requesting to come to Victoria to see about FMEP case I presented to your
office. I have tried to call the minister and Human Rights commission and they have not responded to me. [ am
requesting you to arrange a meeting. [ need to discuss with you about my situations regarding to FMEP
dehumanisation and humiliation of me and garnishment with proper procudure for BC CHILD SUPPORT and
Guidelines for child support.

I have been waiting to meet you you discuss my case how [ was mistread by members of FMEP.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

‘Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:45 PM

To: 'info@luxuryyachtevent.com’

Subject: RE: Luxury Yacht Event announcing event at Monaceo
Good Afternoon Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to attend the Luxury Yacht Event
28" 29" September,2018.

Uhforttinately, the Attorney General is unable to attend and has asked that we extend his best wishes for a most
successful event.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.be.ca

From: Luxury Yacht Event [mailto:info@luxuryyachtevent.com]
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Luxury Yacht Event announcing event at Monaco

1f you can't read this email,
you can view and read our online version here.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Woifgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:25 PM

To: 'mtarko@jibc.ca’

Subject: FW: Justice Institute of BC - Invitation to Announce the Proclamation for Conflict

Resolution Week - November 5 2018 - - 8:30 - noon

Good Afternoon Dr. Tarko,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to join you to announce the
Proclamation for Conflict Resolution Week on November 5, 2018.

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 12:49 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Justice Institute of BC - Invitation to Announce the Proclamation for Conflict Resolution Week - November
52018 - - 8:30 - noon

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tarko, Michel" <mtarko@iibc.ca>

Date: June 5, 2018 at 10:56:25 AM PDT

To: "david.eby@gov.bc.ca" <david.eby@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Justice Institute of BC - Invitation to Announce the Proclamation for Conflict Resclution
Week - November 5 2018 - - 8:30 - noon

Dear Minister Eby,

Itis my pleasure to invite you to join us to announce the Proclamation for Conflict Resolution Week on
November 5, 2018. This event, in partnership with Mediate BC, has taken place annually over the past
few years and we have been privileged to have the Attorney General open the event with a
Proclamation.

Following the Proclamation at 8:30, a large scale, free event in the theatre will feature three speakers

on innovative and emerging areas of conflict resolution (all related to neuroscience). They will then
partake in a panel discussion, to be facilitated by the Executive Director of Mediate BC. Preferably, we
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would request your presence at the opening of the event at 8:30, but would be delighted to have you

join us at any time during the morning.

It would be an honour to have you join us here at the New Westminster campus, and | look forward to

hearing if this might be possible.

Michel

Dr. Michel Tarko
President and CEO

‘Office of the President
Tel: 604.528.5528 | Cell: 604-314-1654

JUSTICE
INSTITUTE

4
of BRITISH COLUMBTA 13752018

HBC.CA
Canada’s Leading Public Safety Educator
715 McBride Boulevard, New Westminster, BC V3L 5T4

Follow ys on Twitter | Like us on Facebook
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Addo, Wolfganc_; AG:EX

ey S T -]
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:09 PM
To: ‘virrja@ymail.com’
Subject: Annual General Meeting
Attachments: Annual General Meeting.pdf

Good Afternoon Bruce,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to attend the Annual General
Meeting and Conference on Saturday, October 13 from 10am-3pm.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:00 PM

To: 'vp@marpachg.shawbiz.ca'

Subject: FW: RCN Reception aboard HMCS CALGARY - 1 July 18
Attachments: 1 July 18 RCN Reception Invitation.pdf

Good Afternoon Janice,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to attend the

‘Canada Day Fireworks Reception held aboard Sunday, July 1%, 2018

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

From: Visits and Protocol [mailto:vp@marpachg.shawbiz.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:16 AM
To: vp@marpacha.shawbiz.ca
Subject: RCN Reception aboard HMCS CALGARY - 1 July 18

Good day,

Please find attached an invitation to attend the Canada Day Fireworks Reception held aboard the HMCS

CALGARY on 1 July 2018 commencing 2030.

Please RSVP to vyp@marpachq.shawbiz.ca

Janice Gill

Visits and Protocol

Maritime Forces Pacific
Telephone 250-363-2708

Email vp@marpachg.shawbiz.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Larson, Lori MMHA:EX

Subject: FW: Chrysalis Society - meeting request

Attachments: Chrysalis - 2016-17 AGM Report.pdf; Chrysalis Society Pamphlet - PDF.pdf
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Lori,

Minister David Eby has advised that below email be referred to your Ministry since the issue is under your umbrella.
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the email.

Kind Regards,

Wolfgang!

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 7:15 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Chrysalis Society - meeting request
Importance: High

Hello Minister Eby,

As you may be aware, Chrysalis has provided specialized addictions and mental health care for women in the DTES (and marginalized
women throughout BC) for 30 years, and is now BC's leading provider of trauma-specialized, trans-inclusive and residential care and
advocacy for women healing from addiction, violence, poverty, homelessness and exploitation.

While we are funded primarily as a Tier 4 service through Vancouver Coastal Health, MSD and BC Gaming, in practice our spegialty in
working with trauma and medical/mental health complexity means we consistently serve Tier 5, "SAMI population” clients. In support
of the mutual clients we collectively share, Chrysalis works collaboratively and regularly with Heartwood, St. Paul's, VGH, UBC
Hospital, and all the other primary hospitals in communities throughout BC.

In support of women's safety and best long-term outcomes, our houses, Head Office and programs all remain strategically located
outside of the DTES catchment; subsequently, we are ineligible for the vast majority of available government and Health
Authority funding for women-serving organizations in Vancouver. As our programs are Health-Authority-funded and addiction-
focussed, Chrysalis is continually deemed ineligible for violence prevention or housing funding. Our current operational budget is
$750K/year, and the limited funding grants we can access in any given year are capital or project-based, rather than operational.

Relative to the scope of the complex addiction and mental health inpatient care we provide to underserved and marginalized
populations of women throughout BC (as detailed in the attached 2016-17 Annual Report), it is now widely acknowledged that
Chrysalis is operationally underfunded and chronically under-resourced.

To ensure long-term sustainability and prevent the risk of closure and/or reduction of the critical services and housing we provide,
Ghrysalis is actively seeking new partnerships and increased operational investment and funding by government into our standalone,
trauma-specialized continuum of care for women. | would welcome any opportunity to meet you at your convenience to introduce you
to our homes and programs, and discuss further any possible means by which we may be able to work with you, in your role as
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Opposition Spokesperson for Housing & BC Housing, to ensure Chrysalis' uniquely standalone continuum of care for women is
adequately funded and otherwise freed from perpetual risk of closure or reduction.

We do have our 30 Year Anniversary event coming up in the fall (Wed 12 Sept, 6:30pm - 9pm at the Heritage Hall in Vancouver), and
we would be honoured if you could attend. We will also be having our Annual General meeting on Wed 27 June (6pm - 7pm) and you
can expect to receive your invitation shortly.

In the interim we are grateful for any opportunity to meet at your convenience. Thank you so much and | will very much look forward to
hearing from you!

Kindest Regards,

Andi &
cell:$.22

Andi Wiseman (she / her)

Administration / Communications

Chrysaliseociety
New Dawn, New Day & New Way Recovery Homes for Women
fike us on FACEBOOK / follow us on TWITTER / donate on CANADA HELPS

become a member - membership is FREE, builds COMMUNITY, and helps PROTECT OUR RECOVERY HOMES from closure!

Head Office: #218 — 3369 Fraser Street, Vancouver, BC V5V 4C2
PH: 604-325-0576 FAX: 604-325-0563 WEB: www.chrysalissociety.com

WE ACKNOWLEDGE always the ancestral, fraditional and unceded territories of the Coast Salish Peoples, the Musqueam, Squamish & Tsleil-
Waututh First Nations, in which we live & work, grow & heal.

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy your copy and notify us immediately at the number above.

(1 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

. L Sresssa—i]
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:55 AM
To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: Derrick's Travel Voucher for June 11-13
Attachments: Derrick's Travel Voucher June 11-13.pdf
Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached details for Derrick Harder Travel Voucher for June 1 1“‘-13”’, 2018.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

w g.Addo bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) ADDOWS.17 03JUN18 $1,745.55

Attachments: Copy of ADDOW s 17 03JUN18.xisx; May 2018 Receipts.pdf; May 2018 Reciepts
Cont..pdf

The attached register package is complete, with register (all descriptions, account coding and taxes entered),
receipts and forms attached.

Please forward your approval, along with the transaction package to accounts payable

FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca
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